
Schultz, Adam 

3/29/2012 4:17:50 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Follow-up on RAM and FiT PD

Meredith,

I just wanted to get you a reply on what Sandy discussed yesterday re: requiring RA by 2020 
for RAM projects that bid with FCDS.

My only comment at this point would be to ask PG&E to put this in their comments and we’ll 
take a look at it when they’re filed.

Thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102
Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 7:21 AM 
To: Schultz, Adam
Subject: Re: Follow-up on RAM and FiT PD

Hi Adam,
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Good point regarding the record. We will keep that in mind as we work on our comments. The
team is working on the concept that we discussed and we will need to check in with 
management on it next week. I will let you know how that goes.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Schultz, Adam [mailto:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 04:32 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: Follow-up on RAM and FiT PD

Hi Meredith,

I will get back to you on the proposal to require RA by 2020 that Sandy discussed on our call 
for RAM.

I wanted to raise one additional issue about the FiT PD that I forgot to mention. As PG&E is 
structuring its comments, it should be aware of the record for the proceeding. For instance, if 
PG&E wants to suggest a definitive price cap, it should cite evidence in the record for doing 
so, and for so calculating such a cap. As such, I might suggest that it would be more productive 
to submit comments that propose to adjust the existing framework that’s provided for in the 
proposed decision already.

Let me know if you’d like to discuss further.

Thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102
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